

Nancy Marconi

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: March 9, 2017 2:54 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

Sounds good - will email when we're done. Probably in a half hour?

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

Email when you are done with them, we can talk for 10min

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
 Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
 120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
 Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Nancy Marconi [mailto:Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Sent: March 09, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

Just arrived - we may be too late for you?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

Yes pls

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
 Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
 120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
 Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Nancy Marconi [<mailto:Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: March 09, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

I am leaving now – my mtg is at 2:30 with Michael Killeavy and Emanuel. Want me to buzz you if I arrive early?

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656
www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: March-09-17 1:30 PM
To: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

Of course, can you be more specific on what piece is of interest or a general talk? When are you available at Adelaide, I am actually speaking with mike lyle about this at 2:15.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
 120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
 Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Nancy Marconi [<mailto:Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: March 09, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: OEB /IESO Discussion on GA Refinancing

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Kim,

Hope all is well. I am wondering if we can set up a discussion about GA refinancing in fairly short order? There is interest on our end in having a discussion with the IESO before the first Ministry steering committee and/or GA Financing subcommittee meeting. Would you have time on Monday? Feel free to give me a shout if you want to discuss, or I am actually down at Adelaide this afternoon for a meeting too.

Thanks,
 Nancy

Nancy Marconi**Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board**2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4Tel: **416.440.7680** | Cell: **647.292.3225** | Fax: **416.440.7656**www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois

applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.